From: Planning Scanning <Planning.Scanning@RBWM.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 Mar 2024 04:44:33

To: DMSPlanscan@RBWM.gov.uk

Ce:

Subject: FW: 24/00631/FULL - Goodhope

Attachments: 240314 - Goodhope.pdf

From: planning <planning@RBWM.gov.uk>

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 4:22 PM

To: Planning Scanning <Planning.Scanning@RBWM.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: 24/00631/FULL - Goodhope

From: Chris Allan <chris@finelinearchitects.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 4:21 PM

To: Michaela Sloan <Michaela.Sloan@RBWM.gov.uk>
Cc: planning <planning@RBWM.gov.uk>

Subject: 24/00631/FULL - Goodhope

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open attachments in this email

unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.
Dear Michaela,

Please find attached the updated drawings for Goodhope (Ref: 24/00631/FULL).

With regards to the project description, there is no extension to the existing side canopy. Please can this be removed from the
description. Apart from this, we are happy with the description.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require further information or have any questions.
Kind regards,

Chris Allan

Director / BA(Hons), MArch, ARB

On behalf of Fineline Architects Ltd

01491 526 936
finelinearchitects.co.uk

Fineline Architects Limited
Registered in England & Wales: 10415374
Registered Address: Bryants Farm, Kiln Road, Dunsden Green, Reading RG4 9PB
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